County of Union, lllinois Rollie Hawk, CIO

Office of the Chief Information Officer (618) 925-2470

309 W. Market—Room 115 cio@unioncountyil.gov

Jonesboro, IL 62952 @unioncountycio

May 24, 2016

[sent via email]
Irene Eaton
Corelogic
1637 NW 136th Avenue
Suite G-100

Sunrise, FL 33323
ieaton@corelogic.com
Ms. Eaton:

Please consider this our response to your attached Freedom of Information Act request, received via email on May
23, 2016 and summarized below:

I’m looking for the 2015 finalized Assessment file that contains Ownership, Legal, Sales, Assessed Values, etc.

| have performed an export of the County’s Assessment Rollbook for Tax Year 2015 into Excel format and the total file
size is 2.51MB.

Per Section 6(a-5) of FOIA (5 ILCS 140/6(a-5)), please see below an accounting of applicable fees.

File(s) Type Total File Size Fee
Non-PDF, 2-4MB 2.51MB $40
Total Fee S40

Your check can be made payable to Union County Treasurer and mailed to my office—address is above—at your
convenience. Once payment is received, | can deliver the files by your choice of postal mail, email or FTP.

Once those files are delivered, we will consider your request completed. If | may be of further assistance, please let
me know.

Sincerely,

Uy [y

Rollie Hawk, Chief Information Office

Cc: Tyler Edmonds, State’s Attorney
Tammy Robinson, Supervisor of Assessments



From:

To:

Cc: s
Subject:  RE: FW: 2015 Data Request for Union, IL

Date: Monday, May 23, 2016 11:45 AM

Size: 177 KB

Yes it is. Can | get it in Excel?

From: Rollie J. Hawk [mailto:rhawk@unioncountyil.gov]

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2016 12:43 PM

To: Eaton, Irene <IEaton@corelogic.com>
Cc: Tyler R. Edmonds <tedmonds@unioncountyil.gov>; Tammy Robinson <trobinson@unioncountyil.gov>
Subject: Re: FW: 2015 Data Request for Union, IL

Does this report contain the information you are requesting?

On Mon, May 23, 2016, at 07:59 AM, Eaton, Irene wrote:

Good Morning Rollie,

I’'m looking for the 2015 finalized Assessment fil

[Tax Year 2015 Assessment Rollbook Page 1 of 98
UNION County 512312016 11:41:48 AM
Township 11-1E
Parcel Number Owner Name

Site Address Legal Tax Change Asmt Hon Hon Dual Assessed Dual Assessed

Alternate Parcel Number Exemplions pesc, status Tax Code Use Code Reasofateaorv Farm Land Farm Building Farm Land Farm Buildina Total Non Farm Farm
01-01-00-002-AZ 05—0-1-1-00- HMPT E 01004 0080 NL PY o o o 1} o 0 0
usa 51 11-E W1IZ NW NW SW 0as0 WL TA 0 0 0 0 0 0 9|
0090 NL SA o o o o o o o
0080 NL SE 0 0 0 0 0 0 Dl

0080 NL BR o o o o o o o
0080 NL BE o 0 o 0 0 0 D|

01-01-00-003- 05-0-1-2-00- HEL T 01007 o011 NL PY 870 5,900 3,310 59,820 73,900 0 0
OTTOLINI, JOHN 1 1 T11 RAE PT W NE & NE 0011 R OTA 1,110 9,900 3,310 50,820 74,140 0 ]
8370 LICK CREEK RD NE oo ML SA 110 5,500 3,310 59,820 74,140 0 0
CARBONDALE, L 52501 0011 NL SE 1110 9,300 3310 58,520 74,140 0 9|
0011 NL  BR 1110 3,500 3310 58,520 74,140 0 0
oon NL BE 1,110 9,900 3,310 58,820 74,140 0 U|

01-01-00-003-B 05--0-1-2-00- HEL T 01007 o011 NL PY 780 o 3,310 31,580 35,690 o o
YOUNG, WILLIAM H HES oo FR TA 1,010 0 3,310 31,550 35910 ] Ul
5250 LICK CREEK D 51711 R1E SE NE & FT5W 0011 WL SA 1,010 ] 3310 31,590 35,910 ] ]
CARBONDALE, IL 62301- NE oo HL SE 1,010 0 3,310 31,580 35910 0 Dl
oo NL BR 1,010 o 3,310 31,580 35,910 o o
oo NL BE 1,010 0 3,310 31,580 35910 0 D|

01-01-00-007- 5—0-1-3-00- T 01004 0021 NL PY &80 o o o 690 0 0
HAYDEN FARMS LLC 1711 RIE SE SW. 0021 R TA 810 0 0 0 810 0 il




Does this look like the report you are looking for? If so, would you prefer that in PDF or Excel format?

Rollie

On Mon, May 16, 2016, at 01:34 PM, Tammy Robinson wrote:

From: Eaton, Irene [mailto:IEaton@corelogic.com]
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2016 11:04 AM

To: Tammy Robinson

Subject: RE: 2015 Data Request for Union, IL

Tammy,

I would like to get the data now. Please let me know the exact cost so that I can submit a check request and forward it to you upon receipt.

Thanks,

Irene

From: Tammy Robinson [mailto:trobinson@unioncountyil.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2016 12:00 PM

To: Eaton, Irene <[Eaton@corelogic.com>

Cec: 'Rollie J. Hawk' <thawk(@unioncountyil.gov>

Subject: RE: 2015 Data Request for Union, IL

Irene,
The cost will be no more than $100. Board of Review has closed and the County Clerk is currently working on tax rates. Do you want assessment data now or wait until taxes are calculated?

Tammy

From: Eaton, Irene [mailto:IFaton@corelogic.com]
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2016 8:43 AM

To: Tammy Robinson

Subject: RE: 2015 Data Request for Union, IL

Good Morning Tammy,

Just following up on the status as far as cost and ETA.

Thanks,

Irene

From: Tammy Robinson [mailto:trobinson@unioncountyil.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 13,2016 11:32 AM
To: Eaton, Irene <IEaton@corelogic.com>

Subject: RE: 2015 Data Request for Union, IL

Irene,

Board of Review has not closed at this time. Please check back in early May.



Tammy

From: Eaton, Irene [mailto:IEaton@corelogic.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 6:24 AM

To: Tammy Robinson; 'Darren Bailey'

Subject: RE: 2015 Data Request for Union, IL

Good Morning Tammy and Darren,

I have a note on my calendar to follow up with you on the cost and ETA for the 2015 Board of Review Export. Please advise at your earliest convenience.

Thanks,

Irene

From: Tammy Robinson [mailto:trobinson@unioncountyil.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 17,2016 1:11 PM
To: Eaton, Irene <[Eaton@corelogic.com>; 'Darren Bailey' <dbailey@unioncountyil.gov>

Subject: RE: 2015 Data Request for Union, IL

Good Morning Irene,

The Board of Review has not closed as of yet. If you are wanting data at that point of the tax cycle I would suggest you check back in April. If you are wanting the complete tax data file you
of course will need to wait until tax amounts are calculated. I will defer you back to Darren for the complete tax file data cost. I have never received a request for a complete data file after
Board of Review closes, but since the number of parcels involved will be the same, I will suggest the price be the same. Please let us know if you have any further questions.

Tammy Robinson

From: Eaton, Irene [mailto:IEaton@corelogic.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 11:24 AM

To: Darren Bailey

Cc: Tammy Robinson

Subject: RE: 2015 Data Request for Union, IL

Thank you. I’ll wait to hear from Tammy.

Irene

From: Darren Bailey [mailto:dbailey@unioncountyil.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 12:14 PM

To: Eaton, Irene <[Eaton@corelogic.com>

Cec: Tammy Robinson <trobinson@unioncountyil.gov>

Subject: RE: 2015 Data Request for Union, IL

Ms Eaton-

I believe that the Board of Review is holding its meetings this week. I will defer to our Assessor (copied on this email) for a timeline. I also believe that you purchased this file from the
Assessor last year. If that is correct, I will have to defer to her for the price.



Thanks-

Darren

From: Eaton, Irene [mailto:IEaton@corelogic.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2016 11:14 AM

To: dbailey@unioncountyil.gov
Subject: 2015 Data Request for Union, IL

Good Morning Darren,

When will the finalized Tax Year 2015 Board of Review/Exemption Report be available for purchase this year? Is the cost still $500?

Thanks,

Irene

Irene Eaton

Sr. Data Acquisition Analyst, Lead
Enterprise Data Group
CoreLogic

1637 NW 136™ Avenue

Suite G-100

Sunrise, FL 33323

Direct 954-321-7628

Toll Free 800-327-1072 ext. 9543217628
Fax 888-590-7667

IEaton@corelogic.com

corelogic.com | Blog
LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook | Google+

Our Vision: Deliver unique property-level insights that power the global real estate economy
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This message may contain confidential or proprietary information intended only for the use of the
addressee(s) named above or may contain information that is legally privileged. If you are

not the intended addressee, or the person responsible for delivering it to the intended addressee,
you are hereby notified that reading, disseminating, distributing or copying this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message by mistake, please immediately notify us by
replying to the message and delete the original message and any copies immediately thereafter.

Thank you.

ek kKK P 5

CLLD

Rollie Hawk

rhawk@unioncountyil.gov

Union County Chief Information Officer

309 West Market Street, Room 115



Jonesboro, Illinois 62952

Tel: (618) 925-2470

Fax: (618) 833-5496

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender. If
you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.

Email had 1 attachment:
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



